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7. A right-of-way across the above- 
described lands for a road granted to 
Lake City Family Trust, its successors or 
assigns, by right-of-way COC–65717 
pursuant to the Act of October 21, 1976 
(90 Stat. 2776, 43 U.S.C. 1761). 

8. A right-of-way across the above- 
described lands for a road granted to 
Vickers Enterprises, its successors or 
assigns, by right-of-way COC–66348 
pursuant to the Act of October 21, 1976 
(90 Stat. 2776, 43 U.S.C. 1761). 

9. Pursuant to the requirements 
established by Section 120(h) of the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation and Liability 
Act (42 U.S.C. 9620(h), as amended by 
the Superfund Amendments and 
Reauthorization Act of 1988, (100 Stat. 
1670), a notice that states that the above- 
described parcel was examined and no 
evidence was found to indicate that any 
hazardous substances were stored for 1 
year or more, nor had any hazardous 
substances been disposed of or released 
on the subject property. 

Interested persons may submit 
comments involving the suitability of 
the land for the continued use and 
operation of the Lake City Ski Hill and 
for other recreation purposes. 
Comments on the classification are 
restricted to whether the land is 
physically suited for the proposal, 
whether the use will maximize the 
future use or uses of the land, whether 
the use is consistent with local planning 
and zoning, or if the use is consistent 
with State and Federal programs. 

Interested persons may submit 
comments regarding the specific use 
proposed in the application and plan of 
development and management, whether 
the BLM followed proper administrative 
procedures in reaching the decision, or 
any other factor not directly related to 
the suitability of the lands for the 
continued use and operation of the Lake 
City Ski Hill and for other recreation 
purposes. 

The BLM State Director or other 
authorized official of the Department of 
the Interior who may sustain, vacate, or 
modify this realty action will review 
any adverse comments. In the absence 
of any adverse comments, the 
classification will become effective on 
August 23, 2019. The lands will not be 
available for conveyance until after the 
classification becomes effective. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personally-identifying information in 
any comment, be aware that your entire 
comment including your personally- 
identifying information may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 
withhold your personally-identifying 

information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 
(Authority: 43 CFR 2741.5) 

Jamie Connell, 
BLM Colorado State Director. 
[FR Doc. 2019–13385 Filed 6–21–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–JB–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1162] 

Certain Touch-Controlled Mobile 
Devices, Computers, and Components 
Thereof; Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on May 
22, 2019, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
Neodron Ltd. of Dublin, Ireland. The 
complaint was amended on May 23, 
2019. The complaint, as amended, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain touch-controlled 
mobile devices, computers, and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,432,173 (‘‘the ’173 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 8,791,910 (‘‘the ’910 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,024,790 (‘‘the 
’790 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
9,372,580 (‘‘the ’580 patent’’). The 
amended complaint further alleges that 
an industry in the United States exists 
as required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The amended complaint, 
except for any confidential information 
contained therein, is available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Room 112, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. 
Hearing impaired individuals are 
advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 

assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at https://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of the Secretary, 
Docket Services Division, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the amended complaint, the 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
on June 18, 2019, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–19 of the ’173 patent; claims 1–37 of 
the ’910 patent; claims 1, 4–8, 10–14, 
and 16–24 of the ’790 patent; and claims 
1–12 of the ’580 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘touch-controlled 
mobile devices, including smartphone 
and tablet devices, computers, including 
notebook and laptop computers, and 
associated components thereof’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Neodron Ltd., 
Unit 4–5, Burton Hall Road, Sandyford, 
Dublin 18, D18A094 Ireland. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the amended complaint is to be 
served: 
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Amazon.com, Inc., 410 Terry Avenue 
North, Seattle, WA 98109. 

Dell Technologies Inc., One Dell Way, 
Round Rock, TX 78682. 

HP Inc., 1501 Page Mill Road, Palo Alto, 
CA 94304. 

Lenovo Group Ltd., 6 Chuang ye Road, 
Haidian District, Beijing 100085 
China. 

Levono (United States) Inc., 1009 Think 
Place, Building One, Morrisville, NC 
27560. 

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft 
Way, Redmond, WA 98052. 

Motorola Mobility LLC, 222 W. 
Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1800, 
Chicago, IL 60654. 

Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 129 
Samsung-Ro, Maetab-3dong, 
Yeongtong-gu, Suwon, 443–742 South 
Korea. 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 85 
Challenger Rd., Ridgefield Park, NJ 
07660. 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not be named as a 
party to this investigation. 

Responses to the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation. 
Extensions of time for submitting 
responses to the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
amended complaint and in this notice 
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of 
the right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the amended complaint 
and this notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the amended complaint and 
this notice and to enter an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of an exclusion 
order or a cease and desist order or both 
directed against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: June 19, 2019. 
Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–13379 Filed 6–21–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

JOINT BOARD FOR THE 
ENROLLMENT OF ACTUARIES 

Meeting of the Advisory Committee; 
Meeting 

AGENCY: Joint Board for the Enrollment 
of Actuaries. 
ACTION: Notice of Federal Advisory 
Committee meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Joint Board for the 
Enrollment of Actuaries gives notice of 
a meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Actuarial Examinations (portions of 
which will be open to the public) at the 
Internal Revenue Service, 1111 
Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, 
DC, on July 11 and 12, 2019. 
DATES: Thursday, July 11, 2019, from 
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Friday, July 
12, 2019, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at 
the Internal Revenue Service; 1111 
Constitution Avenue NW; Washington, 
DC 20224. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Elizabeth Van Osten, Designated Federal 
Officer, Advisory Committee on 
Actuarial Examinations, (202) 317– 
3648. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is 
hereby given that the Advisory 
Committee on Actuarial Examinations 
will meet at the Internal Revenue 
Service; 1111 Constitution Avenue NW; 
Washington, DC 20224, on Thursday, 
July 11, 2019, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m., and Friday, July 12, 2019, from 
8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

The purpose of the meeting is to 
discuss topics and questions that may 
be recommended for inclusion on future 
Joint Board examinations in actuarial 
mathematics and methodology referred 
to in 29 U.S.C. 1242(a)(1)(B) and to 
review the May 2019 Pension (EA–2L) 
and Basic (EA–1) Examinations in order 
to make recommendations relative 
thereto, including the minimum 
acceptable pass scores. Topics for 
inclusion on the syllabus for the Joint 
Board’s examination program for the 
November 2019 Pension (EA–2F) 
Examination will be discussed. 

A determination has been made as 
required by section 10(d) of the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App., 
that the portions of the meeting dealing 
with the discussion of questions that 
may appear on the Joint Board’s 

examinations and the review of the May 
2019 EA–2L and EA–1 Examinations 
fall within the exceptions to the open 
meeting requirement set forth in 5 
U.S.C. 552b(c)(9)(B), and that the public 
interest requires that such portions be 
closed to public participation. 

The portion of the meeting dealing 
with the discussion of the other topics 
will commence at 1:00 p.m. on July 11, 
2019, and will continue for as long as 
necessary to complete the discussion, 
but not beyond 3:00 p.m. Time 
permitting, after the close of this 
discussion by Committee members, 
interested persons may make statements 
germane to this subject. Persons wishing 
to make oral statements should notify 
the Joint Board in writing prior to the 
meeting in order to aid in scheduling 
the time available and should submit 
the written text, or at a minimum, an 
outline of comments they propose to 
make orally. Such comments will be 
limited to 10 minutes in length. All 
persons planning to attend the public 
session should notify the Joint Board in 
writing to obtain building entry. 
Notifications of intent to make an oral 
statement or to attend must be sent 
electronically, by no later than July 3, 
2019, to NHQJBEA@irs.gov. In addition, 
any interested person may file a written 
statement for consideration by the Joint 
Board and the Committee by sending it 
to: Ms. Elizabeth Van Osten; Joint Board 
for the Enrollment of Actuaries; SE:RPO, 
Room 3422; 1111 Constitution Avenue 
NW, Washington, DC 20224. 

Dated: June 18, 2019. 
Thomas V. Curtin, Jr., 
Executive Director, Joint Board for the 
Enrollment of Actuaries. 
[FR Doc. 2019–13365 Filed 6–21–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4830–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

[Docket No. DEA–392] 

Importer of Controlled Substances 
Application: VHG Labs DBA LGC 
Standards 

ACTION: Notice of application. 

DATES: Registered bulk manufacturers of 
the affected basic classes, and 
applicants therefore, may file written 
comments on or objections to the 
issuance of the proposed registration on 
or before July 24, 2019. Such persons 
may also file a written request for a 
hearing on the application on or before 
July 24, 2019. 
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